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Burrell, Becky

From: Sharon Smith <ss@northlevelidb.org>
Sent: 22 December 2025 16:09
To: _planningadvice
Subject: H02-1171-25 - Rear of Peterborough Road, Crowland
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This message could be suspicious 

 Similar name as someone in your company. 
 You've never replied to this person. 

Mark Safe 
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Dear Sir/Madam 
 
H02-1171-25 
PROPOSED BUNGALOW AND GARAGE 
REAR OF 12 PETERBOROUGH ROAD, CROWLAND 
 
Please note that North Level District Internal Drainage Board has no objections to the above planning application. 
 
Yours faithfully 
Sent on behalf of H Sharman, Technical Engineer 
 
North Level District Internal Drainage Board 
Drainage Office, Station Road, Thorney, Peterborough, PE6 0QE 
Tel  01733 270333 
website |  twitter | email 

 Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it 
to anyone else. 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses.  But you should still check any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. 
 


